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eyt Consultants
A RA A Pre Ltd

51 UBIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (063) 62563361 FAX : (065) 62364315

To : M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Company Registration No. 139607138R

Date: 26/07/2019

Garitie i GY 681U (Insd Veh) |Your Ref. No. : DMCPHQ17-005819
' SHC 4510H (TP Veh) |Our Ref. No. : CC3/EQI18017198/R1ga3s2
Date of Accident 14/9/2018
Liability 100%
Final Repair Cost 4 3,823.92
Loss of Income & 630.00 7 days
Rental (If any) ' $ 850.15 7 days
Others: = 7.00
%

5311.07
Final Settlement Sum |[: 5,300.00 | (GLOBAL SUM)
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1)

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

5,300.00

NUR SHAQILAH
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd




Cecilia Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 4:43 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: URGENT / REMINDER Your Ref: CC3/EQI18017198/R1ha3 RE: ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SHC 4510H & GY 681U (EQ'S INSURED) ON 14/09/2018 OUR REF:
TAX/09/18/2062/LG

Attachments: 09 18 2062.pdf; 09 18 2062 laid-up report.pdf

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & |A/Taxis) [mailto:LeeGek@smrt.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February, 2019 4:44 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: URGENT / REMINDER Your Ref: CC3/EQI18017198/R1ha3 RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 4510H & GY 681U
(EQ'S INSURED) OM 14/039/2018 OUR REF: TAX/09/18/2062/LG

URGENT
REMINDER

Dear Vic,

We have provided you the video footage on 29/11/18 (sent to lkkauto.photos@gmail.com).

Please let us have your offer by 27* February 2019. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

& SmRT

AUTOMOTIVE

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & IA/Taxis/Claims)

Sent: 24/01/2019 13:43

To: Vic

Cc: CS A Team; Team A

Subject: Your Ref: CC3/EQI18017198/R1ha3 RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 4510H & GY 681U (EQ'S INSURED) ON
14/09/2018 OUR REF: TAX/09/18/2062/LG

Dear Vic,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair 53823.92

Loss of Rental 5850.15 | 7 daysx 512145 )

1



Loss of Income $920.50 | 7 daysx 513150 )

LTA Search Fee 57.00

Total

$5601.57

We enclose the following documents:

1)
2]
3)
a)
5)
6)
7)
8)

Repair invoice

Proof of rental rate

GlA report

Accident vehicle laid-up report

LTA search

Hirer's Letter of Authorisation

Hirer's Notice of Assessment

Video footage (sent to lkkauto.photos@gmail.com on 29/11/18)

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks,

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

SITIRT
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From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & IA/Taxis/Claims)
Sent: 29/11/2018 14:45

To: "Vic (LKKAuta)'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Your Ref: SHC 4510H_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GY 681U (OI) AND SHC 4510H (TP) ON 14/09/2018

LKK REF CC3/EQI18017198/R1ha3

Dear Vic,

Our Ref: TAX/09/18,/2062

We have sent the video footage to |kkauto.photos@gmail.com.

Your insured only turn on the left signal when our taxi was right behind him on the left giving our driver no time to stop
and continued to filter left when our taxi was already parallel with his van thus causing the accident.

Please get your surveyor Rasul to finalise the repair costs with our workshop urgently. He surveyed our taxi on
19/8/2018 and to-date after more than 3 months, he has yet to finalise the repair costs.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
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From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@|kkauto.com]
Sent: 25/11/2018 10:23

To: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & 1A/ Taxis/Claims)

Ce: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SHC 4510H_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GY 681U (OI) AND SHC 4510H (TP) ON 14/09/2018
LKK REF CC3/EQI18017198/R1ha3

Without Prejudice
Dear Lee Gek,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GY 681U (01} AND SHC 4510H (TP) ON 14/09/2018

We refer to the above matter.
We would like to request for a copy of your client’s video footage for our further action.

We attached in this email a copy of our Insured’s accident statement for your reference.
Thank you,

Best Regards,
Vic Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

F ISR, =
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L2232 W sope the Earth Pt oy when Recessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a viclation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read
this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that
you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.
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1 UBEAVE L #01-25 PAYA UBIHINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (063) 62363561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Our Ref: CC3/EQI18017198/R1ha3
29 NOVEMBER 2018

T S SENG TRADING

BLOCK 821 TAMPINES STREET 81
#01-224

SINGAPORE 520821

Dear SirrfMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GY 681U AND SHC 4510H ON 14/09/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for EQ INSURANCE COMPANY
LIMITED to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto
Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report, accident scenario and available evidence at hand, liability is
down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with
the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Vic Alpeh Sanghilan
Case Handlef

DID: 6841 2096

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com

ce.  EQINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(Mator Claims Dept)
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Date: Jgr/'-‘} /:H 1é

(the "Accident”) on my behalf, including but not limited to instituting and any claims or
proceedings against such party or parties (as AutoSvs deems fit in its absolute
discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability, damages or

action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, | further authorise AutoSvs to negotiate, resolve
and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including but not limited
to doing any act or executing any document or signing the Discharge Voucher on my

behalf as may be required.

Name : ...1',.ﬂ,‘ff..‘..r‘?.l.kf"..;.Ip.ﬁ?ff*f?‘.........Signature:

NRICNo, .. .o2&{3133t \
Tel No. : q"’?é?*/ﬁ

Address :,,.,[,fjf...!."l'c.‘“ T‘"} (‘4 I %GS }? TL‘*‘ M'“+m‘..,_

FR-AS-CLM-03 REV 3

Our Ref. No.:

Letter of Authorisation

I “Tan TRk RHUARN (NRIC No.: Q;;Q,? ok ) the

registtzene:r relief driver / contract hirer of SMRT taxi registration number
SHCYSToH hereby authorise SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

("AutoSvs”) to deal with all matters arising out of the accident between my taxi Yﬁ“‘b

and  Vom Gy 68Ty happened on [L{.JE@E‘?ME r e

along “Towphat Unle ler'*fu Ttwpioey Dol Drdve ‘"!‘w:ﬂ-if Tﬂ-wphu Aur 1O
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SMRT Automotive Services Pte Lzd
251 Werth Bridge Road Singapore 179102
Tel: 65 £€3311000 Fax: 65 53340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg No. : MR-B500001-7
CRH : 1990042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Involice MNo. Iv190100183
Date 10.01.201%9
Block Unit Vehicle No. SHC4510H
Your Ref No. : TAX/09/18/2062
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Our Ref Ho. : 24097967
SINGREORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add / {(Discount) Amount
Cost & Amount
Parts
STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR) 0.00 5 E0.00 0.00 2] 0.00 5 0.00
WHEEL, DISC FRONT 0.00 351555.10 (25.00 ) 3 0.00 5 Q.00
PRNEL SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR RH 0.00 51249.80 {25.00 ) 5 0.00 b .00
COVER, OUTER MIRROR HOLE , RH .00 5 63.80 (25.00 ) 3 0.00 5 0.00
COVER, OUTER MIRROR, RH NO.Z 0.00 s 39.40 (25.00 ) 3 0.00 g 0.00
SUPPORT, FR BUMPER RH 0.00 5 7Ee.90 (25.00 ) 5 0.00 & 0.00
COVER, FE BUMEPER 1.00 & 495.50 (25.00 ) 5.123.87 s 371.63
COVER, OUTER MIRROR, RH 1.00 % B89.50 (100.00) 5 B850 % 0.00
LINER, FR FENDER, ERH 1.00 5 198.40 125.00 ) 5 49.60 5 14B.80
CAP SUB-ASSY, WHEEL 1.00 5 175.80 (25.00 ) § 4£3.45 S 131.85
MIRROR ASSY, OUTER REAR VIEW , RH 1.00 51373.50 (10.00 ) F:137 .35 § 123€.15
LAMF ASSY, SIDE MIRRON TURN SIGNAL 1.00 § 1e2.20 (10.00 ) 2 1b.22 s 145. 98
r BH
FENDER SUB-ASSY, FR , RH 1.0 5 833,10 (25.00 ) 223327 -] 699,83
EMELEM, SIDE PRWEL | HYBRID) 1.00 5 52.90 (25.00 ) 5§ 13.22 5 39.68
Sub-Toctal 5 2773.82
Labour
TO REPAIR FRONT FORTION 1.90 & 500.00 0.00 5 Q.00 - S00.00
Others
TC REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 1.00 $ 200.00 ( 0.00 ) 5 0.00 3 200.00
TO CHECK WIRING BND SYSTEM FUNCTION 1.00 § 40.00 ([ 0.00 ) 5 Q.00 5 40,00
TCO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER EH 1.00 3 200.00 ( 0.00 ) 5 0.00 5 200,00
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE 1.00 5 0.00 o B T | 5 0.00 5 0.00
BRLENCING
TO EESPRAY FRONT DOOR RH 1.00 s 0.00 { 0.00 ) 3 0.00 5 a.00

Fage 1/2

Ruthorised Signature
for SMRT Rutomotive Services Pte Ltd

=1

& O.E
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SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
251 Morth Bridge Road Singapore 175102
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg No. MR-8500001-7
CEN : 1990042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice No. : IV1S0100193
Date : 10.01.2019
Blogk Unit Vehicle Ho, SHC4510H
Your Ref No. : TRX/0S8/18/2062
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Qur Ref No. 1 24097987
SINGRPOEE 757705 Terms 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add / (Disecount) Amount
Cost % Amount
TO RESPRAY RIM 1.00 § 0.00 {0.00) $ D.00 5§ 0.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING CN AFFECTED 1.00 5 40.00 { 0.00 ) 5 0.00 3 £0.00
BRERL
TO RESPRAY VIEW MIRROR 1.00 5 70.00 { 0.00 ) 5 0.00 3 70.00
RESPRAY WHEEL CAF 1.00 5 0.00 { 0.00 ) 3 .00 b 0.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM 1.00 & 0.00 ( 0.00 ) 0.CO0 5 0.00
(SPRAYING PURFOSE)
TO WASH AND VACUUM 1.00 5 0.00 { 0.00 ) $ 0.00 5 0.00
GRAND TOTAL ) 3,823.92

Remark :
Make/Model FRIUS4
Accident Date : 14.09.2018

K.B. Payment by cheque should be cressad and

made payable to 'SMAT Automotive Services Pte Led!,

Ho zeceipt will be issued unless requested.

Page 2/2
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Buthorised Signature
for SMRT Rutomotive Services Pte Ltd

E. & 0.E
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Qur Ref: TAX/09/18/2062
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 4/10/2018

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC4510H AND GY681U ON 14/09/2018 ALONG
TAMPINES LINK TOWARDS TAMPINES AVE 10
This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHC 4510H is $121.45 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you,

Yours sincerely
TAXIS PTE LTD

for Manager
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e Enquire Transaction History

. I

+ Log Date/Time:
Asset Type;
Asset 1D:

Transaction Type:

User ID;

.. 3earch Date f Time:
Insurance Company:

+ 3ne Information displayed is correct a5 at the log date and time.

rr-'?._
gy '*J

Weakhilrls Hun

18 Sep 2018/ 11:31:39
Vehicle Transaction Amount; 37.49
GY&E1L
18.32 Insurance Enguiry (GIRO Payment) Channel: External Agency
ESASBAHO - BALGISH BINTE ABDUL Business Transaction 20180918113139806355
HALIL Reference No.:
14 S5ep 2018 17:4B:00
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Enquire Related Logs Back to List

DAL IR GOV SQATANVTIEBCIONINUDAGEACY | MLOGUETEN F- UM | IUMN_IL=E Y E0TULSE: |
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'E:J;rﬁnarlg:;;ﬁ mg i g%-:‘:%xx?zzﬁ NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT
i 11 Jun 2018 ORIGINAL

Please guota the Tax Reference Number (eg. NRIC, FIN, ete) in full when corrasponding with us.

IR
SHe 4510 H INLAND REVEMUE
SINGAPORE 534080 = AUTHORITY
_ 2 0—62, OF SINGAPORE
IR TIMIIRANIT “TAX b4 g 55 Newlon Road
" || iiul n”||[ n 11 " Ftpuanuq House
Singapore 307887
LG Tel: 1800-356 8300
Website: ht :mwm.lms.gfnru.;g
e-Services: hitps:imytax.iras gov.sy
53211
OTHER 1. Your tax assessment is
S'PORE($) COUNTRIES ($) TOTAL ($) based on information given
z
TRADE 48,000.00 4B Goting gg;:at.hrnugh e-Filing en 21 Mar
DIVIDENDS 1.00 1.00
2, As you are on GIRGD,
TOTAL INCOME 48,001.00 48,001.00 dad ugil'nna will be l{:ﬁdﬂ from
ur bank ac ased o
ASSESSABLE INCOME 4800100 | {ive GIRO plaswhehierd on
LESS: PERSONAL RELIEFS e ncias I e et i
Eamed Income ,000,00 : )
. our total gutstanding income
Provident Fund/Life Insuranca 3 710,00 Et: bilunce ﬁfhmﬂ f" ma 1
g atemeont o ceount which is
TOTAL PERSONAL RELIEF Wyl attached / will be sent to you
CHARGEABLE INCOME 38,291.00 shortly.
FIRST 30,000.00 200.00
NEXT §,291.00 @ 3.50% 4 ; 3. If you have any objection
@ 019 01 please submit your ohjectio'n
TAX PAYABLE BY 11 JUL 2018 490.19 pR| 2nline within 30 days via the

Thank you for your contribution towards nation building

@ 1520

Lri

Bame 4 af 4

A4

Object to Assessment
e-s2rvice or emall us at myTax
Portal.

NG WAI CHOONG
COMPTROLLER OF INCOME TAX

ArEnsa s CI0 4% EVO0I0ATE N4



